

#83

DATA AUTHORIZATION INPUT FORM

SECTION I - MISC CONTROL DATA

DATE RECEIVED: 090282 CONTROL NO. X 21632
 CONTROLLED ITEMS RECEIVED: ORIG 1 CC 0 RCY(S) 0 PG(S) 1 CY NO. 1 THRU 1
 OF 1 CYS. COVER MEMOS RECEIVED: ORIG 0 RCY(S) 0 PG(S) 0 CY NO. 0
 THRU 0 OF 0 CYS. ENCLS: 0 REPLY TO: X 21531 REFS) 0
 DESTRUCTION CERT NO. 0

SECTION II - FILE & MICRO DATA

MICROFICHE: YES NO MF: 212405 FICHE NO. B IMAGE(S) E2
 FILE NO. 106

SECTION III - ACTION

ACTION #1 1 FOR 1 S: 1 COORD W: 1
 ACTION #2 2 FOR 2 S: 2 COORD W: 2
 COMMENTS: CONT AFTER DSO SIGNED
 SUSPENSE STATUS: 0

SECTION IV - DISTRIBUTION

TO	COPY	TO	COPY	TO	COPY
SD		PA		RAO	
DSD		GC		DUP	
ES	<u>R</u>	AE	Page determined to be Unclassified Reviewed Chief, RDD, WHS IAW EO 13526, Section 3.5 Date: SEP 01 2017	READ	
SA		LA		EPD	
EN		NA		PRO	
SAT		ISP		ES (KS)	
JCS	<u>R</u>	DIA		DSD (VB)	
USP	<u>R</u>	DLA		SSW	
USR		SGM	<u>R</u>	MAA	
COM		SIR		MAS	
ADM		DSR		ADD	<u>R</u>
HA		PAK		SS	<u>0</u>
ISA	<u>R</u>	LIE		340	<u>R</u>
MRL		ADC			
PAE		ADC	<u>R</u>		



~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

WASHINGTON, THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

2 APR 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS

SUBJECT: Waning U.S. Influence with Latin American Naval Officers

(S) I share the concern expressed in your memorandum of 8 March, subject as above. You are right on the mark in calling for addressal and reversal of these trends.

(S) DOD is strongly supporting Department of State efforts in connection with the FY83 Security Assistance budget proposal to obtain an IMET program (\$50K) for Chile and Argentina. Although modest, this is a step in the right direction. As you know, the Presidential certification has not yet been made for either country, despite DOD and DOS efforts. The Justice Department is unable to concur at this time that the Chilean Government has met the certification requirements concerning the Letelier-Moffitt case.

(S) The reestablishment of IMET for Brazil is absolutely key to our bilateral military relations. This is a very delicate issue, however, given Congressional sensitivities on the nuclear non-proliferation issue. DOD will continue to work closely with Department of State to attempt to find a way around our current impasse on this IMET issue.

(S) With respect to reciprocal training, the draft International Security and Development Act of 1982, containing the proposal of reciprocal training, was submitted to Congress on 10 March. DOD and Department of State are actively supporting this legislation.

(S) Finally, my staff will be working with your staff in developing a Congressional proposal for the exchange of certain military training on a reciprocal basis with friendly governments.

(S) I appreciate having your views on this important matter and look forward to receiving other initiatives that you may recommend in the future.

DECLASSIFIED IN FULL
Authority: EO 13526
Chief, Records & Declass Div, WHS
Date: SEP 01 2017

Frank C. Carlucci
Deputy Secretary of Defense

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~
~~25 March 1982~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

-1 APR 1982 08 15



INTERNATIONAL
SECURITY AFFAIRS

OFFICE OF THE
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301

30 MAR 1982

In Reply Refer to:
I-08162/82

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

THROUGH THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE FOR POLICY

FI.31 MAR 1982

SUBJECT: Waning US Influence with Latin American Naval Officers

The attached memorandum (TAB A) responds to ADM Hayward's memorandum of 8 March 1982, subject as above (TAB B).

Recommend you sign memorandum at TAB A.

NOEL C. KOCH

Acting Assistant Secretary of Defense
International Security Affairs

Attachment
a/s

Office of the Secretary of Defense

Chief, RDD, ESD, WHS

Date: 01 Sep 2017 Authority: EO 13526

Declassify: X Deny in Full: _____

Declassify in Part: _____

Reason: _____

MDR: 17 -M- 2271

+ 605-46552

APR 2 1982

DEP SEC HAS SEEN

DECLASSIFIED IN FULL

Authority: EO 13526

Chief, Records & Declass Div, WHS

Date: SEP 01 2017

Frank

We should push ahead on the
Brazil IMET matter in
time for your trip. and
on Argentinean certification.
I have asked ISA to do so.

Zeit

CLASSIFIED BY: [redacted]
DECLASSIFY ON: [redacted]

54/06

A

Page determined to be Unclassified
Reviewed Chief, RDD, WHS
IAW EO 13526, Section 3.5
Date: SEP 01 2017

B

Page determined to be Unclassified
Reviewed Chief, RDD, WHS
IAW EO 13526, Section 3.5
Date: SEP 01 2017

Coord

Page determined to be Unclassified
Reviewed Chief, RDD, WHS
IAW EO 13526, Section 3.5
Date: SEP 01 2017

USD/P INTEROFFICE CONTROL SHEET

DATE
25 Mar 82

1-08162/

SUBJECT

Waning US Influence with LATAM Naval Officers (8)

CURRENT SUSPENSE DATE

3/1-

SUMMARY: (Describe briefly the origin, purpose, action recommended and coordination - (Attach original tasking - SD Form 14, etc.)).

ORIGIN: CNO memo of 8 Mar to SecDef recommends various actions to stop the erosion of US influence with the Latin American military (TAB B).

PURPOSE: To forward memo for SecDef signature (TAB A) which responds to the CNO memo.

RECOMMENDATION: That you sign memo for SecDef, next under.

(Signed) Noel G. Koch 30 MAR 1982

Acting Assistant Secretary of Defense
International Security AffairsWILLIAM S. deCAMP
Major General, US Army
Director, Inter-American Region

Attachment

a/s

SEQ NO.	DIR/OFC	INITIAL	DATE	SEQ NO.	DIR/OFC	INITIAL	DATE	SEQ NO.	DIR/OFC	INITIAL	DATE
	OUUSD/P				ISA (CONT'D)				ISP		
X	USD				FMRA				ASD		
X	MA				LOS				MA		
	SA								SA		
X	R&C				D/PLAN & REQ				PDASD		
	ADMIN				D/POL PLAN				MA		
	ITF								ADV/NATO		
	0			X	DSAA	WWS	2 APR 82		D/RESEARCH		
	ODUSD/P				DEP DIR				EUR-NATO		
	DUSD/P				PLANS				PD/EUR-NATO		
	MA				OPS				FORCE POL		
	ADUSD/P				COMPT				TNF		
	NTS				CONG REL				STRAT POL		
	IP&S				LEGAL				NEGOT POL		
	C2				EAP				MULTI-NEGOT		
	CSP				D/EAP				SALT		
	SAS				PW/MIA				MBFR		
	EP								IETSP		
	JPO				NEASA				D/IETSP		
	DNS				D/NESA				NET ASSESSMENT		
					D/AFR				NA		
	ISA				D/PA						
X	ASD				METG						
X	MA										
	SA				I-A	WWS	3/29				
				X	D/I-A						
	PDASD										
	MA				IEEA						
					D/IEEA						

DECLASSIFIED IN FULL
Authority: EO 13526
Chief, Records & Declass Div, WHS
Date: SEP 01 2017

NOTE: For memoranda items forwarded to SecDef/DepSecDef, external coordination at the office head or principal deputy level will be shown on the cover memorandum. External coordination in other cases may be shown on the memorandum or on a supplemental sheet.

NAME, DIRECTORATE AND EXTENSION OF ORIGINATING OFFICIAL

CAPT O'Neill, USN, OASD/ISA/I-A, x56411

SIGNATURE

C. O. Neill

SD FORM 81 NOV 161

PREVIOUS EDITIONS OF THIS FORM ARE OBSOLETE.

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION

DECLASSIFIED

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

-1 APR 1982 08 15



INTERNATIONAL
SECURITY AFFAIRS

ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301

30 MAR 1982

In Reply Refer to:
I-08162/82

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

THROUGH THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE FOR POLICY

FI 31 MAR 1982

SUBJECT: Waning US Influence with Latin American Naval Officers

The attached memorandum (TAB A) responds to ADM Hayward's memorandum of 8 March 1982, subject as above (TAB B).

Recommend you sign memorandum at TAB A.

Attachment
a/s

NOEL G. KOCH

Acting Assistant Secretary of Defense
International Security Affairs

DECLASSIFIED IN FULL
Authority: EO 13526
Chief, Records & Declass Div, WHS
Date: SEP 01 2017

Frank

We should push ahead on the
Brazil FIMET matter in
time for your trip. and
on Argentina certification.
I have asked ISA to do so.

Test

Shaw

~~CLASSIFIED BY~~ ~~REF. BY~~ ~~REASON~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

-1 APR 1982 -09 15



INTERNATIONAL
SECURITY AFFAIRS

ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301

SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

30 MAR 1982

In Reply Refer to
I-08162/82

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

THROUGH THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE FOR POLICY *FI* 31 MAR 1982

SUBJECT: Waning US Influence with Latin American Naval Officers ~~(S)~~

The attached memorandum (TAB A) responds to ADM Hayward's memorandum of 8 March 1982, subject as above (TAB B). ~~(S)~~

Recommend you sign memorandum at TAB A. ~~(S)~~

Attachment
a/s

[Signature]
NOEL G. KOCH

Acting Assistant Secretary of Defense
International Security Affairs

DECLASSIFIED IN FULL
Authority: EO 13526
Chief, Records & Declass Div, WHS
Date: SEP 01 2017

Frank

*We should push ahead on the
Brazil FMET matter in
time for your trip. and
on Argentine certification.
I have asked ISA to do so.*

Test

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ ~~SECRET~~ ~~NOFORN~~

Shure
10000



~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

WASHINGTON, THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

MEMORANDUM FOR ~~THE~~ CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS

SUBJECT: Waning U.S. Influence with Latin American Naval Officers ~~(S)~~

~~(S)~~ I share the concern expressed in your memorandum of 8 March, subject as above. You are right on the mark in calling for addressal and reversal of these trends.

regarding U.S. influence with Latin American military officers.

The Department of Defense
~~(S)~~ DOD is strongly supporting Department of State efforts in connection with the FY83 Security Assistance budget proposal to obtain an IMET program (\$50K) for Chile and Argentina. Although modest, this is a step in the right direction. As you know, the Presidential certification has not yet been made for either country, despite ~~DOD~~ and ~~State~~ efforts. The Justice Department is unable to concur at this time that the Chilean Government has met the certification requirements concerning the Letelier-Moffitt case.

~~(S)~~ The reestablishment of IMET for Brazil is absolutely key to our bilateral military relations. This is a very delicate issue, however, given Congressional sensitivities on the nuclear non-proliferation issue. ~~DOD~~ will continue to work closely with ~~Department of State~~ to attempt to find a way around our current impasse on this IMET issue.

Defense
Defense

~~(S)~~ With respect to reciprocal training, the draft International Security and Development Act of 1982, containing the proposal of reciprocal training, was submitted to Congress on 10 March. ~~DOD~~ and ~~Department of State~~ are actively supporting this legislation. *The*

Defense and

~~(S)~~ Finally, my staff will be working with your staff in developing a Congressional proposal for the exchange of all military training on a reciprocal basis with friendly governments.

~~(S)~~ I appreciate having your views on this important matter and look forward to receiving other initiatives that you may recommend in the future.

DECLASSIFIED IN FULL
Authority: EO 13526
Chief, Records & Declass Div, WHS
Date: SEP 01 2017

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

25 March 1988

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

DATA AUTHORIZATION INPUT FORM

REMOVE SDZ *AT*

SECTION I - MISC CONTROL DATA

DATE RECEIVED: 040182 CONTROL NO. 19099 : 9AB
 CONTROLLED ITEMS RECEIVED: ORIG 1 CC RCY(S) 4 PG(S) 1 CY NO. THRU
 OF CYS. COVER MEMOS RECEIVED: ORIG 1 CC RCY(S) 4 PG(S) 1 CY NO. THRU
 OF CYS. ENCLS: 0 REPLY TO: X18744 REF(S)
 DESTRUCTION CERT NO. 0482 4R 4RCMWT

SECTION II - FILE & MICRO DATA

MICROFICHE: (YES) NO MF: 212405 FICHE NO. A IMAGE(S) T8 T9
 FILE NO. LATIN AMERICA

SECTION III - ACTION

ACTION #1 FOR S: COORD W:
 ACTION #2 FOR S: / COORD W:
 COMMENTS: ✓SDZ
 SUSPENSE:

SECTION IV - DISTRIBUTION

TO	COPY	TO	COPY	TO	COPY
SD		MDL		MDL	
DDO		PAE		PAE	
ES	<u>R</u>	PA	Page determined to be Unclassified Reviewed Chief, RDD, WHS IAW EO 13526, Section 3.5 Date: SEP 01 2017	DDP	
GA		GC		ISP	
SH	<u>R</u>	ANA		ADD	
SAP		AE		ADD	
JCS	<u>R</u>	IA		C&D	<u>R</u>
USP	<u>R</u>	NA		CHO	<u>O</u>
USR		SGN	<u>R</u>		
COM		SGR	<u>R; RCMWT</u>		
ADM		DER	<u>R; RCMWT</u>		
CSI		PAK			
EA		LIR			
ISA	<u>R</u>	ADC	<u>R; ocmwt</u>		